Marek, Jeremiah

From: Shaun Staley <sstaley@earthsys.net>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 10:07 AM

To: Marek, Jeremiah

Cc: prpinspector@dep.state.fl.us; Brooke Laney; Craig Cohen; Scott Moore; James Keeter;

jbaragona@fsu.edu; dndailey@fsu.edu; mwoods2 @fsu.edu; ssdixon@admin.fsu.edu;
Trey Gossett; Mike Jednak; Justin Shafer

Subject: Texaco-Thompson's (FSU Training Facility) - 1258 Jackson Bluff Road, Tallahassee, FL -
Fac ID: 37/8837395 - PO No. C2A30F - Task 4 - Fieldwork Notification

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Jeremiah,

In anticipation of the final electric service connection, this email serves as notification that Earth Systems will be
performing the following field activities at the subject site:

Texaco-Thompson’s
1258 Jackson Bluff Road
Tallahassee, FL

Fac ID: 37/8837395

PO No. C2A30F - Task 4

Field Event: Remediation System Startup
Date/Time: April 23-25, 2024

Field Contacts: Craig Cohen, P.E. / Matt Mojock
Phone #: 561-632-7450 / 850-385-7560

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thanks,

Shaun Staley, G.I.T. | Senior Project Manager | sstaley@earthsys.net

445 Lantana Road, Suite 5 | Lantana, FL 33462
T.561.588.3985 | M. 561.309.3611
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